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REPLY TO Fort Carson, Colorado 80913-4604 : Ohiivie
ATTENTION OF -
MCXE-PMC-RSO 11 May 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV, 611 Ryan Plaza Drive,
Suite 400, Arlington, TX 76011-8064

SUBJECT: Request for Amendment to NRC License #05-26854-01 (USAMEDDAC, Fort
Carson)

1. Radiation Safety Office (RSO), USAMEDDAC, Fort Carson, requests permission to file for
an amendment to NRC License #05-26854-01.

2. The RSO requests that the following physician be deleted from the current license:
William H. Marshall, M.D.

3. POC is the undersigned at (719) 526-7047.

i e

ENNIFER M. SMITH
CPT, MS, RSO
Chief, Radiation Safety

CF: Chief, Health Physics, Brooke Army Medical Center, Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234



MAY 19 2005

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your lelter/application dated DATE
S-1-0 5 , and to inform you that the initial processing,
which includes an administrative review, has been performed.

M There were no administrative omissions. Your application will be assigned to a technical
reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional omissions or require
additional information.

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card:

The action you requested is normally processed within 2 O days.

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable Branch,
who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number _ ¢/ 7/ Lé’%;
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this mail control number.

You may call me at 817-860-8103.

Sincerely,

; r ] /
Z/L(i €Lee g )’ ]a_ L4 Zd /-

NRC FORM 532 (RIV) Licensing Assistant
(9-2003)
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